ST. JOHN'S LUTHERAN CEMETERY::: Sodom Rd. *ew Cermany.

This very large cemetery stands on the east side of the Sodom
Road just north of the center of the village, and ppposite the
United Church formerly St. John's Evangelical Church. There is

& very large section containing a large number of the very old
stones from the 1860's a&nd 70's. A number of these are written

in German.+he cemetery continues to be used, and there are

several hundred newer stones marking the graves of the descendants
of these early settlers.

Among the early femilies burried in this plot ares::
MORNINGITAR: HEXIMER: WEAVER: SAUER: LICHTENBERGER: BECK: ORT:
DETENBECK: MILLER: KABEL: WOEHL: LENTZ: RUCH: SCHABEL: CRONMILLER:
& ZIVIERSCHKE.

lc MC. Dermotto




